
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject:

emarti n@nalcorenergy.com 
Monday, February 8, 2016 10:45 PM 
Bown, Charles 
Re: MF Bullet points

Will have to add one tomorrow re our commitments to Emera and Nova 
Scotia. In general if we down tools, we are liable to them for their 

losses under their LIL investment. Re Nova Scotia block we would have to 

provide it in another similar fashion or pay applicable damages to get 
them in same position. I need to check this wording.

Ed

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2016, at 8:47 PM, Bown, Charles W. <cbown@gov.nl.ca> wrote:

Thank you; good points

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: EMartin@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2016 8:41 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Subject: MF Bullet points

Charles,

As requested see attached bullet points.

Ed
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